
 

 

 
 
Notice of a public meeting of  

Gambling, Licensing & Regulatory Committee 
 
To: Councillors Boyce (Chair), Cuthbertson, Douglas, 

Funnell, Gillies (Vice-Chair), Hyman, Horton, King, 
Looker, McIlveen, Orrell, Richardson, Riches, Taylor and 
Watt 
 

Date: Monday, 21 October 2013 
 

Time: 4.00 pm 
 

Venue: The George Hudson Board Room - 1st Floor West 
Offices (F045) 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare: 

 
• any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

• any prejudicial interests or  
• any disclosable pecuniary interests 

 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 6) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 16th 

September 2013. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so.  The deadline 
for registering is 5:00 pm on Friday 18th October 2013. 
 



 
4. Statement of Licensing Policy - Review of 

the Saturation and Cumulative Impact 
Zone.   

(Pages 7 - 40) 

 This report seeks member’s approval to formally consult on 
changes to the boundary of the Saturation and Cumulative 
Impact Zone (CIZ).  This follows a request from North Yorkshire 
Police to review the current boundary based on changing 
patterns of crime and disorder and public nuisance in the city 
centre.   
 

5. Any other business which the Chair considers 
urgent under the  Local Government Act 1972   

 

 

Democracy Officer: 
 
Name: Laura Bootland 
Contact Details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552062 
• E-mail – laura.bootland@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 
• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 
 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 
Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business following a Cabinet meeting or publication of a Cabinet 
Member decision. A specially convened Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee (CSMC) will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting, where a 
final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to; 

• York Explore Library and the Press receive copies of all public 
agenda/reports; 

• All public agenda/reports can also be accessed online at other 
public libraries using this link 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 

 

Page 2



 

 

City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Gambling, Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

Date 16 September 2013 

Present Councillors Boyce (Chair), Douglas, Funnell, 
Gillies (Vice-Chair), Hyman, Horton, King, 
Looker, McIlveen, Riches, Taylor and Watt 

Apologies Councillors Cuthbertson, Orrell and 
Richardson 

 
Declarations of Interest 
 
At this point in the meeting, Members were asked to declare any 
personal, prejudicial or pecuniary interests they may have in the 
business on the agenda. 
 
Councillor Taylor declared a personal interest in agenda item 4 
as his employer was surveyed as part of the consultation. 
 
Councillor Taylor also declared a personal and prejudicial 
interest in agenda item 5 for financial reasons as his employer 
would be required to pay the late night levy, should it be 
introduced.  
 
 

2. Minutes  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the last meeting held on 

14th May 2013 be approved and signed by the 
Chair as a correct record. 

 
 
 

3. Public Participation  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak 
under the Councils Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



 

 

 
4. Taxi Licensing Consultation  

 
Members considered a report which outlined the responses to a 
recent consultation carried out regarding the Council’s taxi 
licensing policy. 
 
The consultation had sought views on the numbers of hackney 
carriage vehicles, wheelchair accessible hackney carriage 
vehicles and low emission hackney carriage and private hire 
vehicles. 54 people responded to the consultation which was 
considered to be a low return rate. Details of the responses 
were outlined at paragraph 9 of the report with 68.5% of the 
respondents stating they believed York to have enough hackney 
carriage vehicles and 43% believing York had enough 
wheelchair accessible vehicles. 
 
Officers outlined the report and advised that the last unmet 
demand survey carried out in 2011 had indicated that there was 
no significant unmet demand for hackney carriages in York. The 
next survey was due to be carried out in 2014. In addition, 
changes to Licensing legislation were expected to be 
announced by the Government in the coming months. In light of 
this, Officers recommended retaining the existing policy and 
asked that Members reconsider the decision taken in April 2012 
to issue two new licences to wheelchair accessible vehicles 
every six months. 
 
Some Members felt that the Council should offer plates to 
individuals who could provide a low emissions vehicle as this 
had been a recommendation of a Scrutiny Task Group which 
looked into Taxi Licensing provision. 
 
Following discussions, Councillor Watt moved a proposal to 
issue plates to low emission hybrid vehicle owners if any came 
forward. When put to the vote, the vote was tied. The Chair 
used her casting vote and this motion was lost.  
 
Members requested that the next unmet demand survey due in 
2014 be carried out during University term time as the student 
population in York impacts significantly on public transport in the 
city. 
 
 

Page 4



 

 

Resolved: (i) That Option 2 be approved and the existing 
policy be retained, but with the suspension of 
the issue of 2 new licences every 6 months for 
wheelchair accessible vehicles. 

 
                  (ii) That the next Unmet Demand survey should 

take place during University term time. 
 
Reasons:    (i) The unmet demand survey carried out in 2011 

indicated that there was no evidence of 
significant unmet demand for hackney 
carriages in York.  The results of the 
consultation do not significantly challenge the 
evidence of the unmet demand survey.  The 
draft bill regarding reforming the law on taxi 
and private hire licensing may introduce major 
changes to legislation and the way taxi and 
private hire licensing is carried out by 
authorities. 

 
  (ii) To ensure the survey is reflective of York at its 

busiest time.1 
 
 
Action Required  
1. Organise unmet demand survey during University term 
time.   
 
 

 
LC  

 
 
 

5. Late Night Levy Consultation  
 
Members considered a report which outlined details of a 
consultation relating to the potential introduction of a late night 
levy within the authorities area.  
 
Following a report to Cabinet in February 2013 outlining 
government proposals for a late night levy and early morning 
restriction orders, Officers had then been asked by the Cabinet 
to carry out a consultation in York in relation to the introduction 
of the late night levy. 
 
The amount of levy has been set at a national level and if 
introduced it would cover the entire Local Authority area. 

Page 5



 

 

Revenue from the levy would be split between the licensing 
authority and the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC). 
 
Members made the following comments: 

• Requested that confirmation be gained from the PCC as 
to what the Police share of the levy would be spent on, 
with a preference from the Council to it being spent on 
Anti Social Behaviour policing. 

• The Council’s percentage of the levy should be used for 
street cleaning and taxi rank marshals. 

• The Council and the PCC to look into ways the levy could 
help the accident and emergency department at York 
District Hospital as they are also affected by alcohol 
related issues. 

• Discussion took place regarding changing the ‘late night 
supply period’ from midnight to 6am to 1am to 6am in 
order not to penalise quieter local pubs in the authority 
area. It was decided to leave the time at midnight as 
Members were assured that pubs closing at midnight 
would not be affected by the levy. 

 
Resolved: That Members approved Option 1 and 

instructed Officers to include the views of the 
committee as detailed above, in the report to 
be taken to Cabinet. 

 
Reason: To ensure the views of the committee are 

considered by Cabinet as part of the decision 
making process for the introduction of the levy. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Boyce, Chair 
[The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 5.30 pm]. 

Page 6



 

 

  
 

   

 
Gambling, Licensing & Regulatory Committee 
 

21 October 2013 

Report from the Assistant Director – Housing and Community Safety 
 
Statement of Licensing Policy 

Review of the Saturation & Cumulative Impact Zone 

 

Summary 

1. This report seeks member’s approval to formally consult on changes 
to the boundary of the Saturation and Cumulative Impact Zone 
(CIZ).  This follows a request from North Yorkshire Police to review 
the current boundary based on changing patterns of crime and 
disorder and public nuisance in the city centre.   

 
Background 

2. It is a legal requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that licensing 
authorities must publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’.  The 
Council’s first Policy was published in 2005 and subsequent Policies 
have been published in 2008 and 2011.   

3. The Councils Statement of Licensing Policy includes a special policy 
on saturation and cumulative impact for part of the city centre.  
Cumulative impact being defined as ‘the potential impact on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of 
licensed premises concentrated in one area’.  The effect of the 
special policy is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications 
for new premises or material variations will normally be refused if 
relevant representations to that effect are received.  That is, unless it 
can be demonstrated that the operation of the premises involved will 
not add to the cumulative impact already experienced.  Further 
information can be found in Section 6 of the Licensing Policy. 

4. The boundaries for the first CIZ were approved by Council in April 
2005 based on patterns of crime and disorder prior to that date.  The 
first zone included the main drinking areas on the west of the river 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



 

Blossom Street, Micklegate, George Hudson Street, Rougier Street 
and Bridge Street, only including Low Ousegate, Spurriergate and 
Clifford Street on the east of the river. 

5. In July 2010 the council approved changes to the boundaries for the 
second CIZ based on changing crime and disorder patterns. The 
new zone also included Coney Street, Lendal, Museum Street, 
Blake Street, Davygate, New Street, Feasegate and Market Street. 

6. North Yorkshire Police have now submitted a report to the council 
requesting that the boundaries of the CIZ be amended to reflect 
current patterns of crime and disorder in the City.  Their request and 
supporting documentation is attached at Annex 1. 

7. Their request also asked that the CIZ includes the off sale of 
alcohol, and that it is not only restricted to the late night drink led 
entertainment premises. 

Consultation  

8. This report seeks authority to commence consultation. 

9. Should members wish to pursue this matter there is a formal 
process of consultation and decision making to be undertaken. The 
licensing authority has a duty to consult with: 

• Chief Officer of Police; 

• Chief Fire Officer’ 

• Responsible Authorities; 

• Representatives of local holders of premises licences and club 
premises certificates; 

• Representatives of local holders of personal licences; 

• Representatives of businesses and residents in the area; 

10. Consultation will also take place with local ward councillors. 

11. Any decision relating to changes to the Licensing Policy must be 
approved by Full Council.  

12. If member determine that consultation on the proposal is undertaken 
then it is suggested that the following timetable be adopted: 

Page 8



 

• Consultation period November 2013 – January 2014 

• Gambling, Licensing & Regulatory Committee – March 2013 

• Full Council – 27 March 2013  

Options 

13. Option 1 - Authorise officers to consult on the proposals to amend 
the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone as proposed by the 
Police, and stipulate if this boundary should include Goodramgate 
and Fossgate Areas. 

14. Option 2 - Authorise officers to consult on alternative proposals to 
amend the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone.  There must be 
an evidential basis for the CIZ boundary. 

15. Option 3 - Take no further action. 

Analysis 
 
16. York has for many years been held in high regard nationally for the 

way it manages its night-time economy.    

17. Statistics shown in the report compiled by Safer York Partnership 
(SYP) show the continued reduction of violent crime and criminal 
damage in the city centre.  These positive results could not be 
achieved without the excellent partnership working of the statutory 
agencies with the support of the trade.  In considering the request 
from the Police members are requested to consider the role of the 
licensing authority in the partnership arena in maintaining continued 
improvement.   

18. The decision to, or not to support this request will need to be 
reasoned as it will affect licence applications in the future which are 
subject to judicial scrutiny. 

19. The request from the police has the support of SYP through its 
Alcohol Violence and Night Time Economy Group. 

Back Swinegate Area 

20. The request from the Police asked that the CIZ boundary should be 
extended to include the Back Swinegate area.  

Page 9



 

21. There are 54 licensed premises currently located within this area 
which includes the following streets:  

• Back Swinegate 

• Church Street 

• Duncombe Place 

• Finkle Street 

• Goodramgate 

• Grape Lane 

• High Petergate 

• Little Stonegate 

• Low Petergate 

• Minster Gate 

• Minster Yard 

• St Sampson’s Square 

• Stonegate 

• Stonegate Walk 

• Swinegate 

• Swinegate Court East 

• Swinegate Court West 

 

22. Crime Patterns in this area from 2011-12 to 2013-14 (estimated) 
show that:  

• Trends for violent crime is increasing; 

• Trends for criminal damage is increasing; 

• Trends for anti-social behaviour is decreasing; 

• Trends for anti-social behaviour recorded as involving alcohol 
is increasing; 

• Trends of theft other and theft from person is decreasing; 

• Trends for noise complaints are increasing. 

Spurriergate Area 

23. The Police have also requested that the CIZ boundary should be 
extended to include the Spurrigate area.  This area includes part of 
High Ousegate, part of Peter Lane and the part of Spurrigate not 
currently included within the CIZ.  Whilst there is only 1 licensed 
premise currently located in this area, it adjacent to the existing 

Page 10



 

boundary and was only excluded from the current CIZ given that the 
areas was under development at the time.   

24. Inclusion of this area will ensure that the comprehensive approach is 
taken and remove the anomaly.  

 

Fossgate / Goodramgate  

25. The Police have identified 2 areas where there is currently a high 
density of licensed premises comparative to the number of 
properties and area size, the Fossgate and Goodramgate areas.  
They recognise that at this time there is no hard police data 
evidence of overall crime and disorder increasing over the last 3 
years to include these areas within the CIZ in the main 
recommendation.  However, they are requesting that these areas be 
considered by members for the following reasons: 

• The two areas show similar early warning signs / crime 
patterns to how Back Swinegate was 3 years ago when the 
CIZ was last reviewed and was highlighted as an area of 
concern for possible displacement and growth of licensed 
premises. 

• Violent crime and damage have been falling quite 
significantly across York over the last 3 years but they are 
either stagnant or increasing in these areas.  With proposed 
opening of several licensed premises in these areas it is 
predicted that crime will rise rather than fall and the Police 
are likely to request a review of the CIZ again. 

• This will provide a degree of future proofing to areas with 
high density of licensed premises and the potential to see 
more premises converted to either on or off licences. 

Fossgate 

26. There are 49 licensed premises currently located within this area 
which includes the following streets: 

• Castlegate 

• Church Street 

• Newgate 

• Parliament Street 

Page 11



 

• Clifford Street 

• Colliergate 

• Coppergate 

• Coppergate Walk 

• Fossgate 

• Friargate 

• High Ousegate 

• Jubbergate 

• Kings Court 

• Kings Square 

• Lady Peckitts Yard 

• Little Shambles 

• Nessgate  

• Patrick Pool 

• Pavement 

• Peter Lane 

• Piccadilly 

• Pump Court 

• Shambles 

• Silver Street 

• St Marys Square 

• St Sampson’s Square 

• St Saviourgate 

• Walmgate 

• Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate 

 

27. Crime Patterns in this area from 2011-12 to 2013-14 (estimated) 
show that:  

• Trends for violent crime is neither increasing or decreasing; 

• Trends for criminal damage is increasing; 

• Trends for anti-social behaviour is neither increasing or 
decreasing; 

• Trends for anti-social behaviour recorded as involving alcohol 
is neither increasing or decreasing; 

• Trends of theft other and theft from person is decreasing; 

• Trends of noise complaints is neither increasing or 
decreasing. 

 

Page 12



 

Goodramgate  

28. There are 25 licensed premises currently located on Goodramgate. 

29. Crime Patterns in this area from 2011-12 to 2013-14 (estimated) 
show that:  

• Trends for violent crime is neither increasing or decreasing; 

• Trends for criminal damage is neither increasing or 
decreasing; 

• Trends for anti-social behaviour is decreasing; 

• Trends for anti-social behaviour recorded as involving alcohol 
is decreasing; 

• Trends of theft other and theft from person is increasing; 

• Trends of noise complaints is neither increasing or 
decreasing. 

Off Licences 

30. The Police are requesting that the special policy statement also 
includes specific reference to off licensed premises, there are 
concerns about the growing number of medium sized supermarkets 
opening in the city centre and the problems associated with them. 

Current CIZ Area 

31. The police report state that the current CIZ has been effective in 
reducing violent crime and criminal damage in the night-time 
economy.  Evidence suggests that all areas of the current CIZ need 
to stay in place. 

Proposed Areas 

32. Officers support the extension of the CIZ to include the Back 
Swinegate and Spurriergate areas, along with off licences due to the 
evidenced and supporting information provided by the Police. 

33. However, at this time there is insufficient evidence and supporting 
information for officers to support the inclusion of Goodramgate and 
Fossgate areas as provided by the Police. The Police have 
requested these areas to be included based on their professional 

Page 13



 

experience with other areas of the city centre; therefore their request 
looks to future proof these areas.  The Police will attend the 
Committee meeting to provide further information regarding this 
request. 

 
Council Priorities 

34. The Licensing Act 2003 has 4 objectives: the prevention of crime 
and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the 
protection of children from harm.   

35. The promotion of the licensing objectives will support the Council’s 
priorities to protect vulnerable people, build strong communities, and 
protect the environment. 

Implications 

36. The implications arising from this report are: 

• Financial:  There are no direct financial implications associated 
with this report. 

• Human Resources:  There are no Human Resources 
implications associated with this report. 
 

• Equalities:  There are no equalities implications associated with 
this report. 

 
• Legal: There are no legal implications arising directly from this 

report.   
 
• Crime and Disorder:  The CIZ promotes the licensing objective 

“the prevention of crime and disorder”.  
 
• Information Technology (IT):  There are no IT implications 

associated with this report. 
 
• Other:  There are no other implications associated with this 

report. 

Risk Management 

37. There are no known risks associated with this report. 

Page 14



 

 

Recommendations 

38. The Committee is asked to: 

• Approve option 1 and instruct officers to consult on the 
proposals to amend the boundary of the Cumulative Impact 
Zone, based on evidence and supporting information 
provided in relation to the Back Swinegate and Spurriergate 
areas.   

• Consider future proofing the zone in relation to Goodramgate 
and Fossgate areas following the receipt of further 
information from the Police.  Report back the results of the 
consultation to this Committee. 

Reason:  To assist with the effective implementation of the 
Licensing Act 2003 in the city and contribute to the reduction 
of alcohol related crime and disorder in the city centre. 

 

 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Lesley Cooke 
Licensing Manager 
Phone: 551515 

Steve Waddington 
Assistant Director (Housing and 
Community Safety) 
 
 
Report 
Approved 

 
üüüü 

Date 9th October 2013 

 
Specialist Officer Implications:  None 
Wards Affected:   All üüüü 

 
Background Papers: 
 
Statement of Licensing Policy 2011 
 

Page 15



 

Annexes 

Annex 1: North Yorkshire Police Report – York CIZ Potential Extension 

Page 16



Page 17



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 1 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

York CIZ Potential Extension Report 
 

Introduction 
 
1. This report has been produced by North Yorkshire Police in conjunction with the 

Safer York Partnership for the purpose of examining and assessing the current and 
potential expansion to the Cumulative Impact Zone [CIZ] in York city centre.  

 
2. The York CIZ came in to place in 2005 within the city centre area which 

encompassed streets such as Micklegate, Blossom Street and Clifford Street and 
Rougier Street. 

 
3. This area was subsequently altered due to representations made by North Yorkshire 

Police in June 2010 which saw the area enlarged in the Coney Street / Lendal Areas 
as well as the removal of the Tower Gardens section of the city. 

 
4. The current CIZ covers an area of 245840 Square Metres, has a total of 715 

properties within its boundaries, of which 120 are licensed premises for the 
sale/consumption of alcohol. 

 

 
 

5. The Licensing Act 2003 gives Local Authorities the power to create a saturation zone 
for licensed premises.  Cumulative impact refers to the potential impact of a 
significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area. Where 
representation is received in relation to an application for a new licensed premise or 
change of use, there is a presumption that the Licensing Authority will refuse to grant 
the premises licence unless the applicant can demonstrate that it will not add to the 
cumulative impact of crime and disorder in the designated area. 

 
6. Since the CIZ has been introduced in York city centre there has been a long-term 

reduction in the levels of violence and criminal damage which are the two main crime 
types which the cumulative impact introduction has been designed to impact upon. 

Page 18



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 2 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Month 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10

The Graph Apr 148 190 227 229 219
May 177 170 214 239 253

2007-08 3365 Jun 179 171 218 263 247
2008-09 3085 Jul 186 192 234 252 260
2009-10 2712 Aug 197 206 271 261
2010-11 2831 Sep 191 173 217 230
2011-12 2443 Oct 208 207 259 226
2012-13 2254 Key: Nov 176 189 206 217

Dec 206 221 230 233
   -   Action Needed (>120%) Jan 207 178 217 217
   -   Caution  (100% - 120%) Feb 144 169 223 172

2013-14 2576    -   No Action  (<100%) Mar 202 207 225 177

Milestone Targets

York - Overall Violence 

Totals
Target 2013-14

2576

Forecast

2070

Previous Years

Cumulative

690

Target Monthly Total

214.7

1) Target level 2013-2014 (Strategy end not the Yearly 
milestones) 
2) Forecasted annual total based upon a moving average 

(There has been no al lowance for known seasonal patterns)

0

50

100

150

200

250

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
2012-13 Monthly Total 2013-14 Monthly Total Forecast Monthly Total Target Monthly Total

 
 

Type 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
Actual Turnout 481 525 470 406 412 (Est)

Target Based on 5% Reduction from 09-10 Baseline 481 457

Violent Crimes in York Cumulative Impact Zone / Source: NYP

 
  

  

Type 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
Actual Turnout 128 113 90 82 68 (Est)

Target Based on 5% Reduction from 09-10 Baseline 128 115

Criminal Damage Crimes in York Cumulative Impact Zone / Source: NYP

  
 
7. Four proposals for extending the CIZ have been put forward during multi-agency 

discussion. These are expansion in to the Back Swinegate Area, expansion in to the 
Goodramgate Area, expansion in to the Fossgate Area of the City Centre, inclusion 
of missing properties in Spurriergate. 

 
8. To establish if any of the above proposed areas would have justification of being 

included, an evidence base of records from both North Yorkshire Police and City of 
York Council has been looked at. 

 
9. The four areas have been compared in terms of size, crime levels, Anti-Social 

Behaviour Levels and Licensed Premises with the existing CIZ and a wider area 
within city walls. This will then allow the licensing committee to make a judgement on 
each o these areas in terms of; 

 
• Whether there is an existing cluster of licensed premises, whereby a new 

application would increase the honey-pot effect of more licensed premises; 
 
• Whether there is an above average level of crime an disorder than would be 

expected, and whether further expansion of license premises would increase 
crime and disorder. 

Page 19



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 3 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Potential Extension in Back Swinegate Area of the City 
 

 
 
The potential area accounts for the following percentages of the Wider City Walls 
area; 
 
• 4.0% of the total Area 
• 6.5% of the total Properties 
• 16.5% of the total Alcohol Licensed premises (50 in total) 
• 21.1% of the total LNRH Licensed premises (4 in total) 
• 8.9% of the total Violence in 2012-13 
• 10.6% of the total Criminal Damage in 2012-13 
• 7.4% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour in 2012-13 
• 7.5% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving alcohol in 2012-13 
• 10.9% of the total Theft Other and Theft from Person in 2012-13 
• 11.0% of the total Noise Complaints in 2012-13 
 
Crime Patterns in the area from 2011-12 to 2013-14 (estimated) show that 
 
• The trend for Violent crime is increasing over the last 3 years 
• The trend for Criminal Damage is increasing over the last 3 years 
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour is decreasing over the last 3 years 
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving alcohol is increasing over 

the last 3 years 
• The trend for Theft Other and Theft from Person is decreasing over the last 3 years. 
• The trend for Noise Complaints is increasing over the last 3 years. 
 
Note: There have been unusually low numbers of crime and ASB reports to North Yorkshire Police in the 

first three months of available data for 2013-14 which has not followed the trends seen in previous 3 years 

Page 20



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 4 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Potential Extension in Spurriergate Area of the City 
 

 
 
The potential area accounts for the following percentages of the Wider City Walls 
area; 
 
• 0.2% of the total Area 
• 0.3% of the total Properties 
• 0.3% of the total Alcohol Licensed Premises (1 in total) 
• 0.0% of the total LNRH Licensed premises (0 in total) 
• 0.0% of the total Violence in 2012-13 
• 0.0% of the total Criminal Damage in 2012-13 
• 0.1% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour in 2012-13 
• 0.3% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving Alcohol in 2012-13 
• 0.5% of the total Theft Other and Theft from Person in 2012-13 
• 1.4% of the total Noise Complaints in 2012-13 
 
Crime Patterns in the area from 2011-12 to 2013-14 (estimated) show that 
 
• The trend for Violent crime is neither increasing or decreasing over the last 3 

years  
• The trend for Criminal Damage is neither increasing or decreasing over the last 3 

years  
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour is increasing over the last 3 years  
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving Alcohol is neither 

increasing or decreasing over the last 3 years  
• The trend for Theft Other and Theft from Person is decreasing over the last 3 years 
• The trend for Noise Complaints is decreasing over the last 3 years. 

Page 21



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 5 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

 Potential Extension in Fossgate Area of the City 
 

 
 
The potential area accounts for the following percentages of the Wider City Walls 
area; 
 
• 6.9% of the total Area 
• 11.0% of the total Properties 
• 14.5% of the total Alcohol Licensed Premises (44 in total) 
• 31.6% of the total LNRH Licensed premises (6 in total) 
• 6.5% of the total Violence in 2012-13 
• 16.2% of the total Criminal Damage in 2012-13 
• 6.8% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour in 2012-13 
• 5.8% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving Alcohol in 2012-13 
• 11.1% of the total Theft Other and Theft from Person in 2012-13 
• 7.5% of the total Noise Complaints in 2012-13 
 
Crime Patterns in the area from 2011-12 to 2013-14 (estimated) show that 
 
• The trend for Violent crime is neither increasing or decreasing over the last 3 

years  
• The trend for Criminal Damage is increasing over the last 3 years  
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour is neither increasing or decreasing over the 

last 3 years  
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving Alcohol is neither 

increasing or decreasing over the last 3 years  
• The trend for Theft Other and Theft from Person is decreasing over the last 3 years. 
• The trend for Noise Complaints is neither increasing or decreasing over the last 3 

years. 

Page 22



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 6 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Potential Extension in Goodramgate Area of the City 
 

 
 
The potential area accounts for the following percentages of the Wider City Walls 
area; 
 
• 1.1% of the total Area 
• 2.8% of the total Properties 
• 8.3% of the total Alcohol Licensed premises (25 in total) 
• 0.0% of the total LNRH Licensed premises (0 in total) 
• 0.8% of the total Violence in 2012-13 
• 2.8% of the total Criminal Damage in 2012-13 
• 1.1% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour in 2012-13 
• 0.9% of the total Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving alcohol in 2012-13 
• 3.2% of the total Theft Other and Theft from Person in 2012-13 
• 2.1% of the total Noise Complaints in 2012-13 
 
Crime Patterns in the area from 2011-12 to 2013-14 (estimated) show that 
 
• The trend for Violent crime is neither increasing or decreasing over the last 3 

years  
• The trend for Criminal Damage is neither increasing or decreasing over the last 3 

years  
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour is decreasing over the last 3 years  
• The trend for Anti-Social Behaviour recorded as involving alcohol is decreasing over 

the last 3 years  
• The trend for Theft Other and Theft from Person is increasing over the last 3 years 
• The trend for Noise Complaints is neither increasing or decreasing over the last 3 

years. 

Page 23



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 7 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Summary and Conclusion 
 
 
• North Yorkshire Police are requesting a formal review of the existing Cumulative 

Impact Zone.   
 
 
• North Yorkshire Police are requesting that the CIZ be extended to include specific 

reference to off-licensed premises due to their concerns about the growing number of 
medium sized supermarkets opening in the city centre and problems with ‘alcohol 
loading’ (purchasing alcohol in off-licenses to drink in pubs and bars).   

 
 
• The current CIZ has been effective in reducing violent crime and criminal damage in 

the night-time economy. Evidence suggests that all areas of the current CIZ need to 
stay in place. 

 
 
• The current CIZ has been effective in allowing the City of York Council and North 

Yorkshire Police to deal with new On-license applications received from within this 
designated area. 

 
 
• The current CIZ has not been effective in allowing the City of York Council and 

North Yorkshire Police to deal with new Off-license applications received from within 
this designated area. 

 
 
• That there is enough evidence in terms of rising crime figures (violence and criminal 

damage) and licensed premise density to include the Back Swinegate area in the 
extended CIZ. 

 
 
• That the small area on Spurriergate should be included as this area was left due to 

being under-development in 2005 and these are the only premises on 
Spurriergate/Coney Street which are not in the CIZ. 

 
 
• That at present there is a high density of licensed premises in both the Goodramgate 

and Fossgate areas comparative to the number of properties and area size. It is 
recognised that at this time there is not police data evidence of crime and disorder 
increasing over the last 3 years to include these areas within the CIZ in the main 
recommendation. It is recommended that these areas be considered by the 
committee for the following reasons:- 

 
o Back Swinegate was on the police radar 3 years ago when the CIZ was last 

reviewed as it was highlighted as an area of concern for possible 
displacement and growth of licensed premises. 
 

o Violent crime and damage have been falling quite significantly across York 
over the last 3 years but they are either stagnant or increasing in these areas. 

Page 24



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 8 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

With the proposed opening of several licensed premises in these areas it is 
predicted that crime will rise rather than fall and we are likely to be reviewing 
the CIZ again which will have cost implications to The City of York Council and 
North Yorkshire Police.  
 

o This will provide a degree of future proofing to areas with a high density of 
licensed premises and the potential to see more premises converted to either 
on or off licenses. 

 
 
• These proposals have been discussed and agreed upon by key members of The 

Alcohol, Violence and Night Time Economy (AVANTE) Task Group. AVANTE is one 
of a range of multi-agency problem solving groups within the Safer York Partnership 
delivery structure and the following agencies are represented on the group. 

 
o North Yorkshire Police – Safer Neighbourhoods and Licensing 
o York Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust Emergency Department 
o University of York 
o University of York St. John 
o Street Angels 
o City of York Council Licensing Department 
o City of York Council Environmental Protection Unit 
o City of York Council Trading Standards 
o City of York Council and North Yorkshire County Council Public Health 
o City of York Council City Centre Enforcement Team 

 
 
 

Page 25



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 9 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

List of the Alcohol Licensed Premises covered by the Proposed CIZ Expansion in 
Back Swinegate (May 2013) 
 
• 1331 13 Grape Lane York YO1 7HU 
• 19 Grape Lane 19 Grape Lane York YO1 7HU 
• Banyan 3 Little Stonegate York YO1 8AX 
• Barley Hall 2 Coffee Yard York YO1 8AR 
• Bella Italia 89 Low Petergate York YO1 7HY 
• Bettys Stonegate 46 Stonegate York YO1 8AS 
• Bobo Lobo 5 Little Stonegate York YO1 8AX 
• Bora Bora 5 Swinegate Court East Grape Lane York YO1 8AJ 
• Cafe Rouge 52 Low Petergate York YO1 7HZ 
• Cote 49-51 Low Petergate York YO1 7HT 
• Drakes Fisheries 97 Low Petergate York YO1 7HY 
• Duncombe Place Masonic Hall Duncombe Place York YO1 7DX 
• El Piano 15 Grape Lane York YO1 7HU 
• Evil Eye Lounge 42 Stonegate York YO1 8AS 
• Filmore & Union Restaurant 62A Low Petergate York YO1 7HZ 
• Fourboyz Dessert Caffe Luca Style Ltd 50 Low Petergate York YO1 7HZ 
• Galtres Lodge Hotel 54 Low Petergate York YO1 7HZ 
• Georgina's Cafe 71 Low Petergate York YO1 7HY 
• Golden Lion 9 Church Street York YO1 8BG 
• Guy Fawkes Hotel 25 High Petergate York YO1 7HP 
• Kennedys 1 Little Stonegate York YO1 8AX 
• Kings Castle Restaurant 33 Swinegate York YO1 8AZ 
• Kuja Lounge 3 Coffee Yard York YO1 8AR 
• La Tasca 21 Back Swinegate York YO1 8AD 
• La Vecchia Scuola 62-68 Low Petergate York YO1 7HZ 
• Lucia & Esperanza 9-13 Swinegate Court East Grape Lane York YO1 8AJ 
• Mulberry Hall 17-19 Stonegate York YO1 8ZW 
• Oscars Wine Bar and Bistro 27 Swinegate York YO1 8AZ 
• Pizza Express 10 St Sampsons Square York YO1 8RN 
• Slug & Lettuce The Courtyard 22-26 Back Swinegate York YO1 2AY 
• Stonegate Yard Bar & Brasserie 8 Little Stonegate York YO1 8AX 
• Strada 75 Low Petergate York YO1 7HY 
• The Biltmore Bar & Grill 29 Swinegate York YO2 2AZ 
• The Blind Swine 20-24 Swinegate York YO1 8AZ 
• The Bottle 48 Stonegate York YO1 8AS 
• The Indian Lounge 20-24 Swinegate York YO1 8AZ 
• The Old White Swan 80 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• The Punch Bowl 7 Stonegate York YO1 8AN 
• The Roman Bath 9 St. Sampsons Square York YO1 8RN 
• The Three Cranes 11 St. Sampsons Square York YO1 8RN 
• Venice 2 Church Street York YO1 8BA 
• Victor J's 1A Finkle Street York YO1 8RW 
• Vom Fass 62 Low Petergate York YO1 7HZ 
• Vudu Lounge 37-39 Swinegate York YO1 8AZ 
• Wildes Wine Bar 21 Grape Lane York YO1 7HU 
• Wokon 10 Church Street York YO1 8BG 

Page 26



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 10 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

• Ye Olde Starre Inne 40 Stonegate York YO1 8AS 
• York Medical Society 23 Stonegate York YO1 8AW 
• York Minster Minster Yard York YO1 7HH 
• Yorkshire Terrier 10 Stonegate York YO1 8AS 
 
List of the LNRH Licensed Premises covered by the Proposed CIZ Expansion in 
Back Swinegate (Sep 2013) 
 
• York Hogroast 82-84 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• Wokon 10 Church Street York YO1 8BG 
• York Hogroast 4 Stonegate York YO1 8AS 
• York Hogroast 78 Low Petergate York YO1 7HZ 
 
Map of the Licensed Premises covered by the Potential CIZ Expansion in Back 
Swinegate (May 2013) 
 

 
 
List of the Roads/Streets covered or partially covered by the Potential CIZ 
Expansion in Back Swinegate 
 
• Back Swinegate 
• Church Street 
• Duncombe Place 
• Finkle Street 
• Goodramgate 
• Grape Lane 
• High Petergate 
• Little Stonegate 
• Low Petergate 

• Minster Gates 
• Minster Yard 
• St. Sampsons Square 
• Stonegate 
• Stonegate Walk 
• Swinegate 
• Swinegate Court East 
• Swinegate Court West 

Page 27



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 11 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

List of the Alcohol Licensed Premises covered by the Potential CIZ Expansion in 
Fossgate (May 2013) 
 
• 31 Castlegate 31 Castlegate York YO1 9RN 
• 44 Shambles York YO1 7LX 
• Ate O'Clock 13a High Ousegate York YO1 8RZ 
• Blue Boar 5 Castlegate York YO1 9RN 
• Cafe Harlequin 2 Kings Square York YO1 8BH 
• Chocolate - Yorks Sweet Story St Trinity House 3-4 Kings Square York YO1 8BH 
• de'Clare Cafe 1 Peter Lane York YO1 8SW 
• Duke of York 3-4 Kings Square York YO1 8BH 
• Fairfax House Castlegate York YO1 9RN 
• Fellinis Italian Restaurant 11-12 Fossgate York YO1 9TA 
• Fenwick Ltd St. Marys Square York YO1 9WY 
• Footstreet Area of York City Centre including Exhibition Square York 
• Gert 'N' Henrys 4 Jubbergate York Y01 8RT 
• Golden Fleece 16 Pavement York YO1 2ND 
• Hairy Fig 39 Fossgate York YO1 9TF 
• Henshelwoods Delicatessen 10 Newgate York YO1 7LA 
• Hilton York Hotel 1 Tower Street York YO1 9WD 
• J Baker's Bistro Moderne 7 Fossgate York YO1 9TA 
• Jacks 3A Castlegate York YO1 9RN 
• Jorvik Viking Centre 15-17 Coppergate Walk York YO1 9WT 
• L'Antica Locanda 33 Shambles York YO1 7LX 
• Loch Fyne Foss Bridge House 1-5 Walmgate York YO1 9TH 
• Marks & Spencer Plc 4 St. Marys Square York YO1 9NY 
• Marks & Spencer Plc 9 Pavement York YO1 8NB 
• Mason's Bar & Bistro 13 Fossgate York YO1 9TA 
• Merchant Adventurers Hall Fossgate York YO1 9XD 
• Mumbai Lounge 47 Fossgate York YO1 9TF 
• Nando's 12/12a High Ousegate York YO1 8RZ 
• Pivovar 6 Patrick Pool York YO1 8BB 
• Pizza Hut 10 Pavement York YO1 9UP 
• Ristorante Bari 15 Shambles York YO1 7LZ 
• Russells Restaurant 24-26 Coppergate York YO1 9NR 
• Rustique Restaurant 28 Castlegate York YO1 9RP 
• Square One 28 Colliergate York YO1 8BN 
• Terrace 5 Fossgate York YO1 9TA 
• The Blue Bell 53 Fossgate York YO1 9TF 
• The Blue Bicycle 34 Fossgate York YO1 9TA 
• The Earl Grey Tea Rooms 13-14 Shambles York YO1 7LZ 
• The Last Drop Inn 27 Colliergate York YO1 8BN 
• The Newgate Coffee Bar 13-14 Newgate York YO1 7LA 
• The Whisky Shop 11 Coppergate Walk York YO1 9NT 
• Three Tuns 12 Coppergate York YO1 9NR 
• Yo! Sushi 15-17 Church Street York YO1 8BE 
 

Page 28



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 12 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

List of the LNRH Licensed Premises covered by the Proposed CIZ Expansion in 
Fossgate (Sep 2013) 
 
• Alim Kebab High Ousegate York (Mobile) 
• Best Kebab Parliament Street York (Mobile) 
• Greggs of Yorkshire 15 St Sampsons Square York YO1 8RR  
• Midnight Fryer Whip-Ma-Whop-Ma-Gate York (Mobile) 
• York Hogroast 14 St Sampsons Square York YO1 8RR 
• Yorks Yummy Chicken 28 Pavement York YO1 9UP York  
 
 
Map of the Licensed Premises covered by the Potential CIZ Expansion in 
Fossgate (May 2013) 
 

 
 
List of the Roads/Streets covered or partially covered by the Potential CIZ 
Expansion in Fossgate 
 
• Castlegate 
• Church Street 
• Clifford Street 
• Colliergate 
• Coppergate 
• Coppergate Walk 
• Fossgate 
• Friargate 
• High Ousegate 
• Jubbergate 
• Kings Court 
• Kings Square 

• Lady Peckitts Yard 
• Little Shambles 
• Nessgate 
• Newgate 
• Parliament Street 
• Patrick Pool 
• Pavement 
• Peter Lane 
• Piccadilly 
• Pump Court 
• Shambles 
• Silver Street 

Page 29



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 13 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

• St. Marys Square 
• St. Sampsons Square 
• St. Saviourgate 

• Tower Street 
• Walmgate 
• Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate 

 

Page 30



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 14 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

List of the Alcohol Licensed Premises covered by the Potential CIZ Expansion in 
Goodramgate (May 2013) 
 
• Ambiente 14 Goodramgate York YO1 7LQ 
• Bacchus 57 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Bengal Brasserie 21 Goodramgate York YO1 7LW 
• Bombay Spice Restaurant 58 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• Caesars 27-29 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Cafe Luca 63 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Chandini 50 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• Coffee Culture 41 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Cross Keys Inn 34 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• Gluggles 9 Goodramgate York YO1 7LW 
• Goji 36 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• Happy Valley Bistro & Cafe 70 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• Kafeneion 39 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Ko-Ko Bar 31-33 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• La Piazza 45 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Little Italy 12 Goodramgate York YO1 7LQ 
• National Trust Shop 30 Goodramgate York YO1 7LG 
• Snickleway Inn 47 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Tesco 71-73 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• The Golden Slipper 20 Goodramgate York YO1 7LG 
• The Habit 40 Goodramgate York YO1 7LF 
• The Lime House Restaurant 55 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• The Royal Oak 18 Goodramgate York YO1 7LG 
• Wagamama 77-81 Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
• Yak & Yeti (Gurkha) Restaurant 63a Goodramgate York YO1 7LS 
 
List of the LNRH Licensed Premises covered by the Proposed CIZ Expansion in 
Goodramgate (Sep 2013) 
 
• None 
 

Page 31



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 15 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Map of the Licensed Premises covered by the Potential CIZ Expansion in 
Goodramgate (May 2013) 
 

 
 
List of the Roads/Streets covered or partially covered by the Potential CIZ 
Expansion in Goodramgate 
 
• Aldwark 
• Goodramgate 
• Ogleforth 
 

Page 32



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 16 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

List of the Alcohol Licensed Premises covered by the Potential CIZ Expansion in 
Spurriergate (May 2013) 
 
• Morrisons 5 Spurriergate York YO1 9NJ 
 
 
List of the LNRH Licensed Premises covered by the Proposed CIZ Expansion in 
Spurriergate (Sep 2013) 
 
• None 
 
 
Map of the Licensed Premises covered by the Potential CIZ Expansion in 
Spurriergate (May 2013) 
 

 
 
 
List of the Roads/Streets covered or partially covered by the Potential CIZ 
Expansion in Spurriergate 
 
• High Ousegate 
• Peter Lane 
• Spurriergate 

Page 33



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 17 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

List of Alcohol Licensed Premises inside the Existing CIZ (May 2013) 
 
• Akash Tandoori Restaurant 10 North Street York YO1 6JD 
• Akbar Balti Restaurant 6-8 George Hudson Street York YO1 6LP 
• All Bar One 13 New Street York YO1 8RA 
• Arden News 4 Rougier Street York YO1 6HZ 
• ASK Assembly Rooms Blake Street York YO1 8QG 
• Baileys Cafe & Tea Rooms 7 Museum Street York YO1 7DT 
• Bettys Cafe Tea Rooms 6-8 St. Helens Square York YO1 8QP 
• BHS 44 Coney Street York YO1 8ND 
• Blue Fly Cafe Bar 10a New Street York YO1 8RG 
• Blue Fly Lounge 10 New Street York YO1 8RA 
• Bohemia 127 Micklegate York YO1 6LB 
• Brigantes Bar and Brasserie 114-116 Micklegate York YO1 6JX 
• Browns Tea House & Rhodes Restaurant 21 Davygate York YO1 8QT 
• Budgens Micklegate York YO1 6JG 
• Bullivant of York 15 Blake Street York YO1 8QJ 
• Cafe Rouge 3-7 Coney Street York YO1 9QL 
• Captain James Cook The Boat Yard Lendal Bridge York YO1 7DP 
• Castle Snooker Club 9-10 Tower Street York YO1 9SA 
• Chi Yip 25 George Hudson Street York YO1 6JL 
• Circles Cafe East Lodge Lendal Bridge York YO1 7DP 
• City Screen Coney Street York 
• Club Salvation 25 Tanner Row York YO1 6JP 
• Corner Pin 17 Tanner Row York YO1 6JB 
• Dannie Lea Hair Design 76 Micklegate York YO1 6LF 
• Debenhams 6-14 Davygate York YO1 8RJ 
• de'Clare Deli 5 Lendal York YO1 8AQ 
• Delrio's 10 Blossom Street York YO24 1AE 
• Demijohn 11 Museum Street York YO1 7DT 
• Dusk 8 New Street York YO1 8RA 
• Ever New Oriental Supermarket 3-4 Bridge Street York YO1 6DD 
• FH Ward Florists 6 Clifford Street York YO1 9RD 
• Fiesta Latina 14 Clifford Street York YO1 9RD 
• Flares 6 Tanner Row York YO1 6JB 
• Friargate Theatre Low Friargate York YO1 9SL 
• GBK 7 Lendal York YO1 8AQ 
• Go Down Restaurant Basement 15 Clifford Street York YO1 1RG 
• Graduate 6-12 Lendal York YO1 8AA 
• Grand Opera House Cumberland Street York YO10 1SW 
• Guildhall St Helen's Square York YO1 9QN 
• Hansom Cab 23 Market Street York YO1 8SL 
• Harkers 1 St. Helens Square York YO1 8QN 
• Hostel in York Ltd 88-90 Micklegate York YO1 6JX 
• Hotel Chocolat 34 Coney Street York YO1 9ND 
• Indochine Restaurant 9 King Street York YO1 9SP 
• Jade Garden Restaurant 12-13 Tower Street York YO1 9SA 
• Jamies Italian 26 Lendal York YO1 8AA 
• Jinnah 2 Cumberland Street York YO1 9SW 

Page 34



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 18 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

• Jumbo Buffet 2-3 George Hudson Street York YO1 6LP 
• Kapadokya 50 24 George Hudson Street York YO1 6LP 
• Karachi Restaurant 14 George Hudson Street York YO1 6LP 
• Kings Arms Kings Staith York YO1 9SN 
• Kings Ransom 12a King Street York YO1 9SP 
• Kuda 12 Clifford Street York YO1 9RD 
• Lee Garden Restaurant 53 Blossom Street York YO24 1AZ 
• Lendal Cellars 26 Lendal York YO1 8AG 
• Lo Spuntino 64 Blossom Street York YO24 1AP 
• Long Boat Table & Premier Inn 28-40 Blossom Street York YO24 1AJ 
• Lowther - Pavement Cafe Waterfront Area Kings Staith York YO1 9SN 
• Mansion Nightclub 53-55 Micklegate York YO1 6LJ 
• Micklegate News 85 Micklegate York YO1 6LE 
• Montey's 129 Micklegate York YO1 6LB 
• Nagshead 100 Micklegate York YO1 6JX 
• O'Neill's 10 Low Ousegate York YO1 9QU 
• Park Inn York North Street York YO1 6JF 
• Piccolino 18 Bridge Street York YO1 6DA 
• Pitcher & Piano Coney Street York YO1 9QL 
• Pizza Express 17 Museum Street York YO1 7DJ 
• Pizza Hut 14 Clifford Street York YO1 9RD 
• Plonkers - Pavement Cafe Waterfront Area Kings Staith York YO1 9SN 
• Plonkers Wine Bar 5 Cumberland Street York YO1 9SW 
• Premier Inn York City Centre 20 Blossom Street York YO24 1AJ 
• Prezzo 1-3 Clifford Street York YO1 9RG 
• Priory 103 Micklegate York YO1 6LB 
• Red Chilli Restaurant Unit 2 25 George Hudson Street York YO1 6JL 
• Reel Cinema Blossom Street York YO24 1AJ 
• Reflex George Hudson Street York YO1 6JL 
• Revolution Coney Street York YO1 9QL 
• River Duchess The Boat Yard Lendal Bridge York YO1 7DP 
• River King The Boat Yard Lendal Bridge York YO1 7DP 
• River Prince The Boat Yard Lendal Bridge York YO1 7DP 
• Rumours 94 Micklegate York YO1 6JX 
• Rustique 2 Lendal York YO1 8AA 
• Saffron Restaurant 105-107 Micklegate York YO1 6LB 
• Sainsbury's 3 Queens House Micklegate York YO1 6JH 
• Sainsbury's Supermarket Limited 54-60 Blossom Street York YO2 2AP 
• Sheesh Mahal 112 Micklegate York YO1 6JX 
• Slug & Lettuce 1 Low Ousegate York YO1 9QU 
• Society 1 Rougier Street York YO1 6HZ 
• Sweet Dreams 13 Blake Street York YO1 8QJ 
• Taj Mahal 7 Kings Staith York YO1 9SN 
• Tesco 9-11 Low Ousegate York YO1 9QX 
• The Artful Dodger 47 Micklegate York YO1 6LJ 
• The Bar Convent 17 Blossom Street York YO24 1AQ 
• The Bay Horse 55 Blossom Street York YO24 1AZ 
• The Judges Lodgings 9 Lendal York YO1 8AQ 
• The Living Room 1 Bridge Street York YO1 6DD 

Page 35



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 19 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

• The Lowther 8 Cumberland Street York YO1 9SW 
• The Maltings Tanners Moat York YO1 6HU 
• The Mansion House St. Helens Square York YO1 9QN 
• The Old Siam 126 Micklegate York YO1 6JX 
• The Olive Tree 11 Tower Street York YO1 9SA 
• The Punch Bowl 5 Blossom Street York YO24 1AU 
• The Stone Roses Bar 4 King Street York YO1 9SP 
• The Waterfront 5 Kings Staith York YO1 9SN 
• The Windmill 14-16 Blossom Street York YO24 1AJ 
• The York Brewery Co. Ltd 12 Toft Green York YO1 6JT 
• Thida Thai Cuisine 16 George Hudson Street York YO1 6LP 
• Thomas's 3 Museum Street York YO1 7DT 
• Tiger 10 Cafe Bar St Johns Church Micklegate York YO1 6JF 
• Tokyo (York) 3-5 Toft Green York YO1 6JT 
• Travelodge Micklegate York YO1 6JG 
• Willow Restaurant 37A Coney Street York YO1 9QL 
• Yates's Church Lane York YO1 9QT 
• York Cocoa House 3 Blake Street York YO1 8QJ 
• Yorkshire Hussar 15 North Street York YO1 6JD 
• Zizzi 2 Lendal York YO1 8AA 
• 69-71 Micklegate York YO1 6LJ 
• 9 The Crescent Micklegate York YO24 1AW 
• 39 Tanner Row York YO1 6JP 
• 12 Blossom Street York YO24 1AE 
 
List of LNRH Licensed Premises inside the Existing CIZ (Sep 2013) 
 
• Ali G's Pizza House 11A Tower Street York YO1 9SA 
• Cornish Pasty Bakery Ltd 6 Coney Street York YO1 9NA 
• Efe's Kebab Kitchen St Sampsons Square York 
• Fryways 49 Blossom Street York YO24 1AZ 
• Golden Grill Takeaway 10 King Street York YO1 9SP 
• Kentucky Fried Chicken 47 Blossom Street York YO24 1AZ 
• McDonalds Restaurants Ltd 14-16 Blake Street York YO1 8QG 
• Micklegate Takeaway 36 Micklegate York YO1 6LF 
• Midnight Fryer Toft Green York 
• Pizza Choice 51 Blossom Street York YO24 1AZ 
• Salt 'n' Peppers 19 Tanner Row York YO1 6JB 
• Salt n Vinegar 13 Bridge Street York YO1 6DA 
• Subway 2 Clifford Street York YO1 9RD 
 

Page 36



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 20 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Map of the Licensed Premises covered by the Existing CIZ (May 2013) 
 

 
 

List of the Roads/Streets covered or partially covered by the Existing CIZ 
 
• Bar Lane 
• Barker Lane 
• Blake Street 
• Blossom Street 
• Bridge Street 
• Church Lane 
• Clifford Street 
• Coney Street 
• Cumberland Street 
• Davygate 
• Duncombe Place 
• East Mount Road 
• Feasegate 
• Friars Terrace 
• George Hudson Street 
• High Petergate 
• Holgate Road 
• King Street 
• Kings Staith 
• Lendal 
• Lendal Bridge 
• Little Stonegate 
• Low Ousegate 
• Lower Friargate 
• Market Street 
• Micklegate 

• Museum Street 
• Nessgate 
• New Street 
• North Street 
• Parliament Street 
• Peckitt Street 
• Peter Lane 
• Queen Street 
• Rougier Street 
• Skeldergate 
• South Esplanade 
• South Parade 
• Spurriergate 
• St. Helens Square 
• St. Martins Lane 
• St. Sampsons Square 
• Stonegate 
• Stonegate Walk 
• Tanner Row 
• Tanners Moat 
• The Crescent 
• The Guildhall 
• Toft Green 
• Tower Place 
• Tower Street 
• Wellington Row 

Page 37



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 21 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Table of crime levels in various areas of the City Centre over the last 3 years  
 
 

T
yp

e

Y
ea

r

C
u

rr
en

t C
IZ

C
u

rr
e

nt
 C

IZ
 -

 I
ns

id
e 

B
ar

 W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

S
ou

th
 o

f R
iv

e
r

C
ur

re
nt

 C
IZ

 -
 In

si
d

e 
B

a
r 

W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

N
o

rt
h 

o
f R

iv
e

r

C
ur

re
n

t C
IZ

 -
 O

u
ts

id
e

 B
a

r 
W

al
ls

P
ro

po
se

d 
E

xt
en

si
on

 B
ac

k 
Sw

in
e

ga
te

P
ro

po
se

d
 E

xt
en

si
o

n 
F

o
ss

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

G
oo

dr
am

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

e
ns

io
n

 
S

pu
rr

ie
rg

at
e

C
om

p
ar

is
on

 A
re

a
: C

ity
 W

al
ls

 
an

d 
C

IZ
 o

u
ts

id
e

 C
ity

 W
a

lls

C
ur

re
n

t C
IZ

C
u

rr
e

nt
 C

IZ
 -

 I
ns

id
e 

B
ar

 W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

S
ou

th
 o

f R
iv

e
r

C
ur

re
nt

 C
IZ

 -
 In

si
d

e 
B

ar
 W

al
ls

 
S

ec
tio

n 
N

o
rt

h 
o

f R
iv

er

C
ur

re
n

t 
C

IZ
 -

 O
u

ts
id

e
 B

a
r 

W
al

ls

P
ro

po
se

d 
E

xt
e

ns
io

n 
B

ac
k 

Sw
in

e
ga

te

P
ro

po
se

d
 E

xt
en

si
o

n 
F

o
ss

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

G
o

od
ra

m
ga

te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

e
ns

io
n

 
S

pu
rr

ie
rg

at
e

245841 96903 110766 38172 49068 82761 13734 1904.7 1236423 19.9% 7.8% 9.0% 3.1% 4.0% 6.7% 1.1% 0.2%
715 253 365 97 235 399 100 10 3628 19.7% 7.0% 10.1% 2.7% 6.5% 11.0% 2.8% 0.3%

120 42 65 13 50 44 25 1 303 39.6% 13.9% 21.5% 4.3% 16.5% 14.5% 8.3% 0.3%
17 4 6 4 4 6 0 0 19 89.5% 21.1% 31.6% 21.1% 21.1% 31.6% 0.0% 0.0%

2011-12 570 200 251 19 41 37 5 1 671 84.9% 29.8% 37.4% 2.8% 6.1% 5.5% 0.7% 0.1%

2012-13 406 188 199 19 56 41 5 0 630 64.4% 29.8% 31.6% 3.0% 8.9% 6.5% 0.8% 0.0%
2013-14 Est 402 210 189 3 48 30 9 0 582 69.1% 36.1% 32.5% 0.5% 8.2% 5.2% 1.5% 0.0%

2011-12 90 30 51 9 14 20 2 0 225 40.0% 13.3% 22.7% 4.0% 6.2% 8.9% 0.9% 0.0%
2012-13 82 32 40 10 23 35 6 0 216 38.0% 14.8% 18.5% 4.6% 10.6% 16.2% 2.8% 0.0%

2013-14 Est 96 42 48 6 15 30 6 3 231 41.6% 18.2% 20.8% 2.6% 6.5% 13.0% 2.6% 1.3%
2011-12 1477 545 798 134 213 225 36 2 2928 50.4% 18.6% 27.3% 4.6% 7.3% 7.7% 1.2% 0.1%

2012-13 1217 524 616 77 180 166 28 2 2440 49.9% 21.5% 25.2% 3.2% 7.4% 6.8% 1.1% 0.1%
2013-14 Est 1071 444 585 42 153 192 15 6 2154 49.7% 20.6% 27.2% 1.9% 7.1% 8.9% 0.7% 0.3%

2011-12

2012-13 844 403 392 49 115 89 14 0 1526 55.3% 26.4% 25.7% 3.2% 7.5% 5.8% 0.9% 0.0%
2013-14 Est 645 303 327 15 84 75 6 3 1128 57.2% 26.9% 29.0% 1.3% 7.4% 6.6% 0.5% 0.3%

2011-12 352 112 229 11 57 73 12 5 593 59.4% 18.9% 38.6% 1.9% 9.6% 12.3% 2.0% 0.8%
2012-13 319 132 177 10 61 62 18 3 560 57.0% 23.6% 31.6% 1.8% 10.9% 11.1% 3.2% 0.5%

2013-14 Est 267 105 156 6 30 45 18 0 474 56.3% 22.2% 32.9% 1.3% 6.3% 9.5% 3.8% 0.0%
2011-12 49 26 18 5 9 11 7 2 173 28.3% 15.0% 10.4% 2.9% 5.2% 6.4% 4.0% 1.2%

2012-13 46 29 11 6 16 11 3 2 146 31.5% 19.9% 7.5% 4.1% 11.0% 7.5% 2.1% 1.4%
2013-14 Est 54 27 21 6 17 9 6 0 159 34.0% 17.0% 13.2% 3.8% 10.7% 5.7% 3.8% 0.0%

All Times of the Day
% of City Walls and CIZ Outside City WallsData Types Totals

Area SQ M

ASB Nicl 
Closure like 
%Alcohol%

Properties

Theft (Other 
and from 
Person)

Alcohol Licensed Premises

Violence

Damage

ASB

LNRH Licensed Premises

Noise Reports 
held by CYC

 
 
 
Table of crime levels during the day in various areas of the City Centre over the 
last 3 years 
 

T
yp

e

Y
ea

r

C
u

rr
en

t C
IZ

C
u

rr
e

nt
 C

IZ
 -

 I
ns

id
e 

B
ar

 W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

S
ou

th
 o

f R
iv

e
r

C
ur

re
nt

 C
IZ

 -
 In

si
d

e 
B

a
r 

W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

N
o

rt
h 

o
f R

iv
e

r

C
ur

re
n

t C
IZ

 -
 O

u
ts

id
e

 B
a

r 
W

al
ls

P
ro

po
se

d 
E

xt
en

si
on

 B
ac

k 
Sw

in
e

ga
te

P
ro

po
se

d
 E

xt
en

si
o

n 
F

o
ss

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

G
oo

dr
am

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

e
ns

io
n

 
S

pu
rr

ie
rg

at
e

C
om

p
ar

is
on

 A
re

a
: C

ity
 W

al
ls

 
an

d 
C

IZ
 o

u
ts

id
e

 C
ity

 W
a

lls

C
ur

re
n

t C
IZ

C
u

rr
e

nt
 C

IZ
 -

 I
ns

id
e 

B
ar

 W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

S
ou

th
 o

f R
iv

e
r

C
ur

re
nt

 C
IZ

 -
 In

si
d

e 
B

ar
 W

al
ls

 
S

ec
tio

n 
N

o
rt

h 
o

f R
iv

er

C
ur

re
n

t 
C

IZ
 -

 O
u

ts
id

e
 B

a
r 

W
al

ls

P
ro

po
se

d 
E

xt
e

ns
io

n 
B

ac
k 

Sw
in

e
ga

te

P
ro

po
se

d
 E

xt
en

si
o

n 
F

o
ss

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

G
o

od
ra

m
ga

te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

e
ns

io
n

 
S

pu
rr

ie
rg

at
e

245841 96903 110766 38172 49068 82761 13734 1904.7 1236423 19.9% 7.8% 9.0% 3.1% 4.0% 6.7% 1.1% 0.2%
715 253 365 97 235 399 100 10 3628 19.7% 7.0% 10.1% 2.7% 6.5% 11.0% 2.8% 0.3%

120 42 65 13 50 44 25 1 303 39.6% 13.9% 21.5% 4.3% 16.5% 14.5% 8.3% 0.3%
17 4 6 4 4 6 0 0 19 89.5% 21.1% 31.6% 21.1% 21.1% 31.6% 0.0% 0.0%

2011-12 45 11 27 7 4 10 2 0 100 45.0% 11.0% 27.0% 7.0% 4.0% 10.0% 2.0% 0.0%

2012-13 38 6 30 2 4 12 2 0 93 40.9% 6.5% 32.3% 2.2% 4.3% 12.9% 2.2% 0.0%
2013-14 Est 63 18 45 0 0 21 3 0 66 95.5% 27.3% 68.2% 0.0% 0.0% 31.8% 4.5% 0.0%

2011-12 14 5 7 2 5 5 2 0 53 26.4% 9.4% 13.2% 3.8% 9.4% 9.4% 3.8% 0.0%
2012-13 23 8 11 4 9 16 0 0 67 34.3% 11.9% 16.4% 6.0% 13.4% 23.9% 0.0% 0.0%

2013-14 Est 15 0 15 0 3 21 0 3 72 20.8% 0.0% 20.8% 0.0% 4.2% 29.2% 0.0% 4.2%
2011-12 300 84 166 50 65 103 24 2 999 30.0% 8.4% 16.6% 5.0% 6.5% 10.3% 2.4% 0.2%

2012-13 220 61 144 15 51 74 15 1 803 27.4% 7.6% 17.9% 1.9% 6.4% 9.2% 1.9% 0.1%
2013-14 Est 273 72 180 21 69 123 12 3 816 33.5% 8.8% 22.1% 2.6% 8.5% 15.1% 1.5% 0.4%

2011-12

2012-13 70 20 45 5 19 26 2 0 346 20.2% 5.8% 13.0% 1.4% 5.5% 7.5% 0.6% 0.0%
2013-14 Est 87 18 63 6 24 27 3 0 276 31.5% 6.5% 22.8% 2.2% 8.7% 9.8% 1.1% 0.0%

2011-12 94 15 76 3 18 60 10 4 237 39.7% 6.3% 32.1% 1.3% 7.6% 25.3% 4.2% 1.7%
2012-13 89 19 61 6 19 49 15 3 218 40.8% 8.7% 28.0% 2.8% 8.7% 22.5% 6.9% 1.4%

2013-14 Est 48 6 39 3 0 39 15 0 204 23.5% 2.9% 19.1% 1.5% 0.0% 19.1% 7.4% 0.0%
2011-12

2012-13
2013-14 Est

Day-time (06:00 to 17:59)

ASB

ASB Nicl 
Closure like 
%Alcohol%

Data Types Totals % of City Walls and CIZ Outside City Walls

Area SQ M

Theft (Other 
and from 
Person)

Properties

Alcohol Licensed Premises

Violence

Damage

LNRH Licensed Premises

Noise Reports 
held by CYC

CYC Noise records held by Safer York Partnership do not indicate at what time of the day the 
reports were received / relate to  

 
 

Page 38



York CIZ Potential Extension Report      Page 22 of 22 

Report Produced by North Yorkshire Police from analysis supplied by the Safer York Partnership 

Table of crime levels during the evening in various areas of the City Centre over 
the last 3 years 
 

T
yp

e

Y
ea

r

C
u

rr
en

t C
IZ

C
u

rr
e

nt
 C

IZ
 -

 I
ns

id
e 

B
ar

 W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

S
ou

th
 o

f R
iv

e
r

C
ur

re
nt

 C
IZ

 -
 In

si
d

e 
B

a
r 

W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

N
o

rt
h 

o
f R

iv
e

r

C
ur

re
n

t C
IZ

 -
 O

u
ts

id
e

 B
a

r 
W

al
ls

P
ro

po
se

d 
E

xt
en

si
on

 B
ac

k 
Sw

in
e

ga
te

P
ro

po
se

d
 E

xt
en

si
o

n 
F

o
ss

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

G
oo

dr
am

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

e
ns

io
n

 
S

pu
rr

ie
rg

at
e

C
om

p
ar

is
on

 A
re

a
: C

ity
 W

al
ls

 
an

d 
C

IZ
 o

u
ts

id
e

 C
ity

 W
a

lls

C
ur

re
n

t C
IZ

C
u

rr
e

nt
 C

IZ
 -

 I
ns

id
e 

B
ar

 W
al

ls
 

S
ec

tio
n 

S
ou

th
 o

f R
iv

e
r

C
ur

re
nt

 C
IZ

 -
 In

si
d

e 
B

ar
 W

al
ls

 
S

ec
tio

n 
N

o
rt

h 
o

f R
iv

er

C
ur

re
n

t 
C

IZ
 -

 O
u

ts
id

e
 B

a
r 

W
al

ls

P
ro

po
se

d 
E

xt
e

ns
io

n 
B

ac
k 

Sw
in

e
ga

te

P
ro

po
se

d
 E

xt
en

si
o

n 
F

o
ss

ga
te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

G
o

od
ra

m
ga

te

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xt

e
ns

io
n

 
S

pu
rr

ie
rg

at
e

245841 96903 110766 38172 49068 82761 13734 1904.7 1236423 19.9% 7.8% 9.0% 3.1% 4.0% 6.7% 1.1% 0.2%
715 253 365 97 235 399 100 10 3628 19.7% 7.0% 10.1% 2.7% 6.5% 11.0% 2.8% 0.3%

120 42 65 13 50 44 25 1 303 39.6% 13.9% 21.5% 4.3% 16.5% 14.5% 8.3% 0.3%
17 4 6 4 4 6 0 0 19 89.5% 21.1% 31.6% 21.1% 21.1% 31.6% 0.0% 0.0%

2011-12 425 139 224 12 35 30 3 0 571 74.4% 24.3% 39.2% 2.1% 6.1% 5.3% 0.5% 0.0%

2012-13 368 182 169 17 52 29 3 0 537 68.5% 33.9% 31.5% 3.2% 9.7% 5.4% 0.6% 0.0%
2013-14 Est 341 192 146 3 48 9 6 0 444 76.8% 43.2% 32.9% 0.7% 10.8% 2.0% 1.4% 0.0%

2011-12 76 25 44 7 9 15 0 0 172 44.2% 14.5% 25.6% 4.1% 5.2% 8.7% 0.0% 0.0%
2012-13 59 24 29 6 14 19 6 0 149 39.6% 16.1% 19.5% 4.0% 9.4% 12.8% 4.0% 0.0%

2013-14 Est 81 42 33 6 12 9 6 0 150 54.0% 28.0% 22.0% 4.0% 8.0% 6.0% 4.0% 0.0%
2011-12 1177 461 632 84 148 122 12 0 1929 61.0% 23.9% 32.8% 4.4% 7.7% 6.3% 0.6% 0.0%

2012-13 997 463 472 62 129 92 13 1 1637 60.9% 28.3% 28.8% 3.8% 7.9% 5.6% 0.8% 0.1%
2013-14 Est 798 372 405 21 84 69 3 3 1338 59.6% 27.8% 30.3% 1.6% 6.3% 5.2% 0.2% 0.2%

2011-12

2012-13 774 383 347 44 96 63 12 0 1180 65.6% 32.5% 29.4% 3.7% 8.1% 5.3% 1.0% 0.0%
2013-14 Est 558 285 264 9 60 48 3 3 852 65.5% 33.5% 31.0% 1.1% 7.0% 5.6% 0.4% 0.4%

2011-12 258 97 153 8 39 8 2 1 356 72.5% 27.2% 43.0% 2.2% 11.0% 2.2% 0.6% 0.3%
2012-13 233 113 116 4 42 10 3 0 342 68.1% 33.0% 33.9% 1.2% 12.3% 2.9% 0.9% 0.0%

2013-14 Est 219 99 117 3 30 6 3 0 324 67.6% 30.6% 36.1% 0.9% 9.3% 1.9% 0.9% 0.0%
2011-12

2012-13
2013-14 Est

Damage

ASB

ASB Nicl 
Closure like 
%Alcohol%

Theft (Other 
and from 
Person)

Area SQ M
Properties

Alcohol Licensed Premises

Violence

LNRH Licensed Premises

Data Types Totals % of City Walls and CIZ Outside City Walls

Evening-time (18:00 to 05:59)

CYC Noise records held by Safer York Partnership do not indicate at what time of the day the 
reports were received / relate to

Noise Reports 
held by CYC

 
 
Map of study areas used in the above tables 
 

 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Statement of Licensing Policy - Review of the Saturation and Cumulative Impact Zone.
	Annex 1  - CIZ Report


